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From: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:49 AM

To: Anderson, Tina$ 47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589)
— Due 7 February 2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Thanks for the heads up s 22

From: Anderson, Tina <8 47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 8:34 PM

To: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589)

— Due 7 February 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tracey

| just wanted to give you visibility of this FOI request, regarding one section of leg in the CC Bill. |
meant to mention at our catch up today, but we got distracted by other more interesting topics!

Happy to discuss.

Regards,
Tina

Tina Anderson

National Manager

PH: S47F

Families and Child Care Branch

Families, Children and Targeted Services Division

s 47F
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From: BLUNCK,Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:30 AM

To:s22 @education.gov.au
@education.gov.au>; § 22 @education.gov.au>

Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February

2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

>;s 22

Just an FYI, if we thought there were major sensitivities we might want to give MO/our FOI a heads up, but it doesn’t
sound like it?

From: S 22 @education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 9:26 AM
To: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>; $ 22
@education.gov.au>; 22 @education.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February
2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Does SA need anything from us or is this just an FYI?

From: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 9:19 AM

To:s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22

$22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>

Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February
2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Yeah right, such a bizarre thing to FOI.
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From: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 7:53 AM

To:522 @education.gov.au
@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>

Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February

2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

>;522

Hiall
SA has received an FOI reauest that relates to this amendment on the Cheaper Child Care Bill —S 22

Seemis. like a v specific thing to
FOI?
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. Part 2—0ther amendments

: A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act

3 1999

+ 23 Paragraph 67CC(2)(d)

s After “session of care™. insert “in relation to which the individual is the
i claimant™,

7 24 Application of amendments

% Paragraph 67CC(2)(d) of the 4 New Tax System (Family Assistance)
9 (Administration) Act 1999. as amended by this Part, applies in relation
10 to a week for which a report described in that paragraph has not been

I given to the Secretary, whether the week started before. on or after the
12 commencement of this item.

Item 23: Paragraph 67CC(2)(d)

71. Item 23 amends paragraph 67CC(2)(d) to the Family Assistance Administration Act.

72. Previously, paragraph 67CC{(2)(d) permitted the Secretary to cease an individual’s
determination of eligibility under subsection 67CC(1) if a session report had not been
given to the Secretary for the child for at least 26 consecutive weeks. A
determination of eligibility is necessary to qualify for CCS payments.

73. This amendment adds “in relation to which the individual is the claimant” after
“session of care”, which has the effect that, when the Secretary is considering
ceasing a determination of eligibility under subsection 67CC(2), the Secretary will
only look at whether the child has received sessions of care for which that relevant
individual is the claimant. It would not matter whether or not the child received care
for which another individual was receiving CCS.

74. This clarifies the policy intent and aligns the legislation with the administration of
this provision within the CCS system.

From: Anderson, Tina s 47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Tracey
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| just wanted to give you visibility of this FOI request, regarding one section of leg in the CC Bill. | meant to mention
at our catch up today, but we got distracted by other more interesting topics!

Happy to discuss.

Regards,
Tina

Tina Anderson
National Manager
PH: 47
Families and Child Care Branch
Families, Children and Targeted Services Division

SERVICES AUSTRALIA ,
servicesaustralia.gov.au .

s
F
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From:S?22
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 3:04 PM
To:522 @Education.gov.au>

Subject: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care amendments

His 22

| refer to the courtesy consultation request from Services Australia (LEX 573). Please find below initial notification
emails.

I've spoken to s 22 who is the s 22 and confirmed this is one for her
team. She said she S 47F and has asked we copy in$ 22 who will be acting for her.
Thanks

522

To: Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au
€C2%2 @education.gov.au ;3
s22 @education.gov.au

22 522

@education.gov.au ; @education.gov.au ;

Dear Michele

As you may be aware, the department has received the attached courtesy FOI consultation request from Services
Australia seeking the department’s views regarding the release of documents that have been requested under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act).

The documents contain email correspondence between the department and Services Australia and other material
relating to the Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Cheaper Child Care) Bill 2022.

Action required

Services Australia has asked the department to provide any comments regarding the potential release of the
attached documents by Wednesday 15 February 2023, explaining the department’s reasoning for the application of
any exemptions to disclosure under the FOI Act.

As the SES officer in the relevant line area, we ask that you consider the documents and advise of any concerns you
may have with the potential release, identifying the nature of any particular sensitivities. If possible, can you please
provide your comments by Tuesday 14 February 2023 in case it is necessary for us to consider whether there are
any applicable exemptions to the disclosure.
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Please feel free to contact me orS 22 ,ext.522  should you wish to discuss this matter or the FOI process

more broadly.

Thanks
§22

* %

TO: Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au; Geoff.Kimber @education.gov.au; Emma.Hill@education.gov.au;
S47E @education.gov.au

CC: Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au;® 22 @education.gov.au ;® 22 @education.gov.au;
22 @education.gov.au; 3722 @education.gov.au:® 4’E @education.gov.au;
s22 @education.gov.au; 2 @education.gov.au; S 22 @education.gov.au

Dear all

The department has received the attached consultation request from Services Australia. Services Australia is seeking
the views of the department regarding the release of the attached documents, which have been requested under

the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth).
The department will work with the Child Care Markets and Reform Branch to respond to this consultation request.
Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Thanks

s 22
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From: S 22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 3:19 PM
To:s22 @education.gov.au>;S 22 @education.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Interesting, assuming the team will need to provide some advice to Michele.

From:S 22 @Education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>;
@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>

Subject: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care amendments

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
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Corporate and Information Law Team | Corporate and Child Care Legal Branch
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone:$ 22 | Mobile: s 22

Legal in confidence: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and delete copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.
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PROTECTED//CABINET

From: S22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 4:20 PM

To:522 @education.gov.au>
Cc:522 @education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22
s47C
522
From: S22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:20 PM
To:522 @education.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @education.gov.au>
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Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI

From: s 22 @Education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:18 PM

To: DAVIN,Genevieve <Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au>; KIMBER,Geoff <Geoff.Kimber@education.gov.au>;
HILL,Emma <Emma.Hill@education.gov.au>; S 47E

s 47E e@education.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; 22 @education.gov.au>;
s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
$22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;
B2k @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; S 22

522 @education.gov.au>

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
the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth). The documents contain email correspondence between the department
and Services Australia and other material relating to the Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Cheaper Child
Care) Bill 2022.

The department will work with the Child Care Markets and Reform Branch to respond to this consultation request.
Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Thanks
522

Phone: S 22 | Mobile:s 22

From:$ 22

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>;

s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>
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

Please feel free to contact me or s 22 ,ext.522  should you wish to discuss this matter or the FOI process
more broadly.

Thanks
522

Corporate and Information Law Team | Corporate and Child Care Legal Branch
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone: S 22 | Mobile: S 22

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
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From: S22

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 5:29 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cei322 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=OFFICIAL]

$22 and | didn’t think we had gone back to SA on this yet (at least, we haven’t seen anything).

I'll give it a read and ask$22  to review as well over the coming days. We’ll come back to you with our advice on
how to handle (please let us know if you want to discuss first though).

Cheers,

522

Child Care Reform | Child Care Markets and Reform
Phone: S 22 | Mobile: S 22

From: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 4:11 PM

To:522 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

I think we’ve already done this directly with SA?

From:S 22 @Education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

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
attached documents by Wednesday 15 February 2023, explaining the department'’s reasoning for the application of
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
Phone: S 22 | Mobile: s 22

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
Chat Filss Crgamisation Activity —+ ok B & @

10702 1:41 pm

Hi & 22 I'm in Michele Arcare’s branch and contacting you in relation to an FOI courtesy consult email you sent. Do you
perhaps have tme this aftermoon for a quick chat with me and my EL2 5 22 7
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522
From:; @Education.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:04 PM
To:s22 @education.gov.au>

s2

Subject: RE:522  sent a message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks$22 &

From:S 22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 3:56 PM
To:522 @Education.gov.au>

Subject: RE:522  sent a message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks$22 | I've spoken toS 22 andit’s under control.

From:$ 22 @Education.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 3:22 PM
To:$22 @education.gov.au>

Subject: FW:522  sent a message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi522

Would you be able to contact$22  about this FOI matter please (it’s that Services Australia consult matter from
yesterday)? Happy to be involved if that seems necessary.

Thanks
2
From:S 22 in Teams <noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 2:48 PM
To:s22 @Education.gov.au>

Subject:S 22 senta message

You don't often get email from noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com. Learn why this is important

Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

s 22
sent a message in chat
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. 522 G avE ; i
Hi S I'min Michele Arcarc’s kranch and contacting

you in relation to an 5Ol courtesy consult email you
sentu.

ReplyinTeams

Install Microsoft Teams now

 ios & Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Activity > Settings (Gear lcon) > Naotifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy

BH Microsoft

522
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522
PROTECTED//CABINET
From:S 22
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:18 PM
To:822 @education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks S 22

s47C 522
522

Once you've reviewed again I'm happy for this to go to Michele.

Cheers,

522

Child Care Reform | Child Care Markets and Reform

Phone: s 22 | Mobile: s 22

From:s22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 2:32 PM

To:S22 @education.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

s 47C
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s 47C

522

s47C

s47C

522
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s22

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

S47E @Deducation.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>;
s22 @education.gov.au>; 8 22 @education.gov.au>;
s 22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;
$22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; $ 22 h
522

@education.gov.au>
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
22

Phone: s 22 | Mobile: s 22

From:S?22

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cc:S22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

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
Phone: S 22 | Mobile: $ 22

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:57 AM

To:522 @education.gov.au>

Cc:822 @education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

ThanksS?22 | Agree that it is reasonable to provide access to the docs.

Michele

From: S22 @education.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 4:37 PM

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

Hi Michele
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

From: S 22 @Education.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:18 PM
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To: DAVIN,Genevieve <Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au>; KIMBER,Geoff <Geoff.Kimber@education.gov.au>;
HILL,Emma <Emma.Hill@education.gov.au>; S 47E

s47E @education.gov.au>

Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

s22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;

S47E @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; S 22
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
the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth). The documents contain email correspondence between the
department and Services Australia and other material relating to the Family Assistance Legislation Amendment
(Cheaper Child Care) Bill 2022.

The department will work with the Child Care Markets and Reform Branch to respond to this consultation request.
Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Thanks

Phone: s 22 | Mobile:s 22

From:S22

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Cc:522 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

s22 @education.gov.au>; s 22 @education.gov.au>

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
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As the SES officer in the relevant line area, we ask that you consider the documents and advise of any cof\cerns you
may have with the potential release, identifying the nature of any particular sensitivities. If possible, can you please
provide your comments by Tuesday 14 February 2023 in case it is necessary for us to consider whether there are
any applicable exemptions to the disclosure.

Please feel free to contact me or$ 22 ,ext.522  should you wish to discuss this matter or the FOI process
more broadly.

Thanks
s 22

Corporate and Information Law Team | Corporate and Child Care Legal Branch
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone: S22 | Mobile:s22

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

From:S$22

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 2:58 PM

Tor® 22 @education.gov.au>

CrEee @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; 22 @Education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

Thank you for your comments. We will respond to Services Australia on the basis that the department has no
objections to the release of the material, other than to the names and contact details of departmental staff (which
we will request Services Australia redact under section 47F).

Thanks

s 47F

Corporate and Information Law Team | Corporate and Childcare Branch

Legal Division
Australian Government Department of Education
PhoneS 22 | Extension S 22

education.gov.au

The Department of Education acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

Legal in confidence: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone
and delete copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

From: @education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 2:25 PM

To:522 @Education.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
e @education.gov.au>; ARCARO,Michele

<Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>
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Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22 ands 22

Thank you for consulting with Child Care Markets and Reform on this FOI.

Upon consideration and confirmation with our AS Michele Arcaro, we suggest that it is reasonable for SA to allow
access to the PDF'd documents in accordance with this FOI request. This is provided that the personal references to
Edu staff are redacted (in line with FOI exemption s47F).

Thanks again and also forS22  time talking this through with us on Friday.

| Child Care Reform | Child Care Markets and Reform | Child Care Division | Early Childhood and Youth Group
| Australian Government Department of Education

From:s 22 @Education.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:18 PM
To: DAVIN,Genevieve <Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au>; KIMBER,Geoff <Geoff.Kimber@education.gov.au>;

HILL,Emma <Emma.Hill@education.gov.au>; $ 47E
S4TE @education.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
§22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
$22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;
822 @education.gov.au>; $ 47E @education.gov.au>;s 22

s22 @education.gov.au>

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

Phone: S 22 | Mobile:$ 22

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
Phone:$ 22 | Mobile: S 22

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:34 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 4:03 PM
To:s22 @education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Heys 22
s 47C
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s47C
522
From:S 22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 2:54 PM
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
To: 522 @Education.gov.au>
Cc:522 @education.gov.au>; 22 @education.gov.au>;
522

@education.gov.au>; ARCARO,Michele

<Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC OFFICIAL]

His 22 ands 22

Thank you for consulting with Child Care Markets and Reform on this FOI.

Upon consideration and confirmation with our AS Michele Arcaro, we suggest that it is reasonable for 5A to allow
access to the PDF'd documents in accordance with this FOI request. This is provided that the personal references to
Edu staff are redacted (in line with FOIl exemption s47F).

Thanks again and alsoforS 2  time talking this through with us on Friday.

s22
Child Care Reform | Child Care Markets and Reform | Child Care Division | Early Childhood and Youth Group
| Australian Government Department of Education
From:s 2 @Education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:18 PM
To: DAVIN,Genevieve <Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au>; KIMBER,Geoff <Geoff. Kimber@education.gov.au>;
HILL,Emma <Emma.Hill@edu cation.gov.au>; S 47E

s47E @education.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele Arcaro@education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;
522 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>;

522 education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;
Re2 @education.gov.au>; $ 47E @education.gov.au>; S 22

522

@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Dear all
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The department has received the attached consultation request from Services Australia. Services Austral?a is seeking
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

Cc:3 22 @education.gov.au>; $ 2 @education.gov.au>;

s22 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>
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
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5§22
From:$ 22 @Education.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:38 AM
To: @education.gov.au>
Cc:822 @education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care
amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi 522
s 47C
If possible, it would be good to send this asap this morning just so we can include it in the FOI report (which is

currently being finalised — it would just be nice to close it off in the report even though this step is occurring in the
next reporting period).

Happy to discuss.

Thanks
522
From:S 22 @education.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 8:56 AM
To:522 @Education.gov.au>
Cc:522 @education.gov.au>

Subject: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care amendments
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dears 22

s 47C
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s 47C
From: @education.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 2:25 PM
To:$22 @Education.gov.au>
Cc:822 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>;
s22 @education.gov.au>; ARCARO,Michele

<Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care

amendments [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22 and$ 22

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

Thanks again and also for S 22 time talking this through with us on Friday.
522

522

s 47

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

EHlLI.,Emma <Emma.Hill@education.gov.au>; 47E

@education.gov.au>
Cc: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>;
s22 @education.gov.au>; ® 22 @education.gov.au>;
s22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>;
$22 @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; S 22
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%28 @education.gov.au>
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

Phone:s 22 | Mobile:s 22

From:$ 22

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 3:14 PM

To: ARCARO,Michele «<Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>

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

Page 42
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:17 PM
To:522 @education.gov.au>; S 2 @education.gov.au>; $ 22
22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>; s 22
$22 @education.gov.au>; S 22 @education.gov.au>; S 22
§22 Deducation.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOI Report - 25 January to 14 February 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI

From: DAVIN,Genevieve <Genevieve.Davin@education.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 12:14 PM

To: BRUNIGES,Michele <Michele.Bruniges@education.gov.au>

Cc: BIRMINGHAM,Julie <Julie.Birmingham@education.gov.au>; ® 22 @education.gov.au>;
COOK,Tony <Tony.Cook@education.gov.au>; HILL,Emma <Emma.Hill@education.gov.au>; MARKOVIC,Marcus
<Marcus.Markovic@education.gov.au>; PATTIE,David <David.Pattie@education.gov.au>; PHILP,Brenton
<Brenton.Philp@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>; SEALE,David

<David.Seale@education.gov.au>; S 47E

s 47E @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; S 47E

s 47E @education.gov.au>; S 47E @education.gov.au>; KIMBER,Geoff
<Geoff.Kimber@education.gov.au>; S 22 @Education.gov.au>; s 22

522

522

@education.gov.au>
Subject: FOI Report - 25 January to 14 February 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Michele

As you are aware, the Corporate and Child Care Legal Branch manages requests made to the department under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act). Please find attached the latest FOI Report, covering the period from
25 January to 14 February 2023.



s22

Early Childhood and Child Care
e On 9 February, the department received a consultation request from Services Australia regarding

documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care Bill.
522

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards

Genevieve Davin

Senior Executive Lawyer

Corporate and Child Care Legal Branch
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone s 47F | Mobile s 47F

Legal in confidence: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify us immediately by telephone and delete copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Pages 45-47 redacted in full
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Page 48

FOI Consultation Request - Services Australia - Documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care Bill

Client contact

Michele Arcaro

Date request received

9 February 2023

Summary of the request

The department has been consulted by Services Australia regarding
documents relating to the Cheaper Child Care Bill.

Status 15/02/23 advised Services Australia that the department objects to the
release of names and contact numbers of departmental staff members
contained in parts of the document bundle.

Reminders N/A (Finalised)
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Pages 49-57 redacted in full
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From: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:01 PM
To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>
Cc:522 @education.gov.au>; S 22

@education.gov.au>

: FW: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February
2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

522

Hi Michele/s 22

Michele you might recall a few weeks ago | flagged w you and the team that SA had an FOI relating to one of the
legislative amendments you put through in the Cheaper Child Care Bill.

Tina let me know yday that the FOI team has determined one email exchange with your team falls within the scope
of the request and will be released (redacted of course).

Email in question is attached, will leave w you if you think anything needs flagging w Steve/Tristan/5 22 .
Have also copied in$22 , if helpful as she seemed to be across the ins and outs last time from memory.

Cheers
Tracey

From: Anderson, Tina s 47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 11:40 AM

To: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

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

As discussed yesterday, this is the email exchange between the agencies that will be released under FOI. Note, that
the sections in red boxes will be redacted.
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Regards,
Tina

Tina Anderson

Naté“f"{?:' Manager

PH:

Families and Child Care Branch

Families, Children and Targeted Services Division

SERVICES AUSTRALIA

servicesaustralia.gov.au
s 47F

From: Anderson, Tina

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 8:34 PM

To: BLUNCK,Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

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

pH S47F

Families and Child Care Branch

Families, Children and Targeted Services Division

SERVICES AUSTRALIA

servicesaustralia.gov.au

s47F

522
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Pages 60-61 redacted in full
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From: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Anderson, Tina s 47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Significant FOI request search minute — Me (Right to Know) (LEX 71589) — Due 7 February
2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Thanks heaps

From: Anderson, Tina$47F @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 11:40 AM

To: BLUNCK, Tracey <Tracey.Blunck@education.gov.au>

Cc:522 @servicesaustralia.gov.au>

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

PH: s 47F E s 47F

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

pH-S47F

Families and Child Care Branch

Families, Children and Targeted Services Division

SERVICES AUSTRALIA
servicesaustralia.gov.au

s 47F

522
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22

Page 64 redacted in full
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From:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:42 AM
To: ARCARO,Michele <Michele.Arcaro@education.gov.au>
Cc:$22 @education.gov.au>; $ 22 @education.gov.au>
Subject: For AS clearance COB today: FOI courtesy consultation - Services Australia - documents relating to
amendments to the Family Assistance Law [SEC=OFFICIAL]

522

@education.gov.au>

$22 In
fact, a lot of the documents were included in earlier request (LEX71589, also attached) 22

522

e On 9 February 2023, Services Australia consulted with the department about the release of documents
relating to amendments to the FAL

* On 15 February 2023, the department advised Services Australia that the department did not object to the
release of the documents, aside from the names and contact details of departmental staff members

contained in parts of the document bundle
522
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Pages 66-67 redacted in full





